
October 6, 1968 

Dr. James B. Rhoads 
Archivist at the %lilted States 
Netiossl Archives and Beecrds Beryls* 
iseshisibos. D. C. 20408 

Dear Dr. Rhoads: 

I should like to be ablo to =amine the autopsy photographs of Lee Mown Oswald described al in three paste, one contain-ing five rolls of 35-an6 filmy another oentaining three rolls, and the third sing one roll. 

If I *Weld want copies ar one or more of these frame of film, would t 	be possible a) ter study without publication or b) for publication. 

Slim Ore 74 yours, 

Barold Weisberg 

cm: Shirley 
Paul 
Gary 

Refs 897; 482-3, MP-1 3/12/E4, 
Dr, Dockery, C.g.Prise 


